
 
 
 
DATE: August 31, 2021 
 
BID NO. FWQ 21-012  ADDENDUM No. 2 
 
Project.:  Sun ‘N Lakes of Lake Placid Community Center Cleaning 

 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced 
solicitation. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced 
herein remain unchanged. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the 
original solicitation. Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original 
solicitation, as applicable. 
 
Questions and Answers 

Q1 Could a typical facility calendar be provided 
A1 See attached 
  
Q2 Do renters clean up after themselves? 
A2 Yes, if they fail to remove debris or items put away the County facility manager 

is to be notified. 
  
Q3 Are cleaning products supplied by the County? 
A3 Yes.   
  
Q4 Do all refrigerators need to be cleaned out? 
A4 Only the stainless‐steel refrigerator is to be utilized by renters.  Wipe out.  The other two 

refrigerators belong to the Homeowners Association and are not maintained by the cleaning 
service. 

  
Q5 Is the gas commercial stove top cleaned? 
A5 Remove any food spills and wipe down stainless areas.  Deep clean is not necessary for this 

appliance. 
  
Q6 Is the hood part of items to be cleaned? 
A6 Wipe surface only.  The hood is commercially cleaned and maintained. 
  
Q7 Is trash inside the building to be removed? 
A7 No.  It is removed by Homeowner association or renter. 
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Q8 Are air conditioner filters washable at this facility? 
A8 No.  The County will provide filters 
  
Q9 Are patio screens part of the clean 
A9 Only to broom off as needed to remove debris.  
  
Q10 Are there any restrictions on the time cleaning be conducted? 
A10 Entry is available between 6:00am and 9:00pm.  Prefer cleaning be conducted Mon or 

Tuesday.  Preferably before Wednesday to accommodate events. 
  
  
Attachments: Facility Calendar 
  

 

 



 


